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Attorney-General —Pardon me, my Lord ; surely your Lordship will not refuse
to give o decision on a question £o simple as that of your own jurisdiction as &
judge of the Court. Four months have now elapsed since the question was ar-

before you, and there has been absolutely no other business before you
during all that time. 1 do not think I am asking too much at your Lordship's
hands in praying for judgment, so that the Crown may procced with the case.

His Lordship.—T don't think it would be right in me to take upon myself to
decide the question. 1 will wait for the appointment of a Chicf Justice before
deciding the case or giving my opinion. I do not think it would be right to
do otherwise. One judge is not cnough to decide a matter of such grave impor-
tance to the prisoner.

Attorney-General —My Lord, T must, in the interest of the administration of
justice in this Province, call your attention to the statute by virtue of which
your Lordship now sits on that Bench, and remind you that the law declares
that any one judge of this Court has fall power and jurisdiction to hear and
determine all questions arising before the Court, and it is only in cases of appeal
from the decision of one judgs that the fall Bench is appealed to. Now, surely
your Lordship is not going to allow it to be understocd that you will appeal
from your own fears to the full Bench, and in reality shirk your duty and cast
doubts on your own competency and the jurisdiction of the Court of Queen's
Beuch of the Province,

His Lordship.—Mr. Attorney-General, can't I do as I please in the matter?

Attorney-General —No, my Lord, most certainly not. You cannot do just as
you please. Judges can but hear questions arising before them and decide
according to law aud justice. Judges cannot shirk their duty, no matter how
unpleasant and repugnant to their feelings the performance of such daties may

e. If it were otherwise, T fear, from what experience I have ad in this Court,
that unpleasant duties would only 100 often be passed over and the ends of
justice defeated. 1 respectfully pray your Lordship not to allow it to go to the
world that you are not competent to decide your own jurisdiction. 1t will strike
a fatal blow at_the foundation of our administration of justice. It will be &
fearful thing if the people of Canada are allowed to think that the judges of our
Courts in this young Province are incompetent or afraid to administer justico—
that life and propesty must depend on the decision of a Court that cannot or will
not decide, after four months' deliberation, & question, a very simple question
raised as 0 its jurisdiction.

His Lotdship.—I will do as 1 please. I won't hear any more argument on

o subject. 1 want my brother judge at least to hear the question argued before
there i any decicion given.

Attorney-General —His Lordship Mr. Justice Betournay has already heard the
question argued. There was nothing new in the argument before your Lord-
ship last term. 1t was the very same argument (read from Mr. Grey's pam-
phlet) that was urged before your brother judge on the application for the com-
mitment of the prisoner Lepine.

His Lordship.—Well, I will not give any decision now. I will wait till next
term.

Attorney-General—My Lord, once more I beg of you, do not drag our admi-
nistration of justice in the dust. Do not, I pray you, make this Court the jeer
and the gcoff of every man of sense in the Dominion. ' If your Lordship wishes
to play into the hands of any political party, let us understand it at onco, and
we will then know that your object is 1o gain time, so that efforts may bo mado
in another quarter for a pardon—but do not let it go to the world that you do
not know your own power or jurisdiction,
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His Lordship (much excited).—I will not allow  Jom, . Atiomey-General,
to procecd any further, What do you mean to in , 1 should like to know
Attorney-General.—I do not insinuate anything, my Lord. I think T speak
plainly and try to be folly understood. Iam detérmined, if the Court will not,
or cannot perform its duty, that I will not shrink from reminding the Court of
the fact, and at the rame time endeavor to peiform my duty fully and fearlessly.
Mr. Dubuc—Will you consent, Mr. Attorncy-General, to the prisoner's bail
being enlarged ?
 Attorney-General,—1 will not cousent to anything, as the Conrt cannot deofds
ts own juri Iw s man suspended like Mahomets coffin,
Ul e 10a deoice given. The Court must tako the whole responsibility.
His Lordship.—T think fhe bail may be enlarged. T sea no objection.
The counsel for Lepine then mov. d that his recognizances be enlarg d, which
was granted.

JUNE TERM, 1874.

This term ofthe Court of Queen’s Bench for the Province of Manitoba, which was
opened on Tues 10th, was presided over by Chief Justice Wood, wko had
recently arivec ot iProvince in the capacity of Chief Justice of the Province.
Justices McKeagney and Belournay were also in aftendance on Monday, the 15th,
when the Chief Justice announced ho was ready to hcar the arguments of
the learncd counsel with reference to the jurisdiction of the Court in the
Lepine case.

After the prisoner was placed st the bar,

Hoze. . Hoyal and J. Dubuo for the defence.  Attorney-General Clarke for
e Cro

Hon, Mr. Royal addressed the Court, arguing that the Courts of the Province
of Mauitoba, as now constituted, were not competent to try any offences alleged
to have been cc mm.md dnnug the interval between the time of the transfer of
the Province in 1869 a

‘Attorney-General Clarke follow:d, taking the similar ground on m- argu-
ment for jurisdiction as those in his address at the November ten

On the conelusion cf the argaments by counel, His Lordship the it Jastice
proceeded to render the following decision :

Quey vs. Lepivg—The prisoner, in the November term, 1873, of this
Court, was indicted for the murder of Tlios. Scott on the 4th of March, 1870, at
Upper Fort Garry, a place then being in the District of Assiniboia, in the Red
River Settlement, in Rupert’s Land, within the territories herctofcre granted to
the 4 Governoe ind Company of Adventurers of England trading into Hudson's
Bay,” and now within the ferritory forming the Province of Manitoba, one of
tho Provinees composing the Dominion of Canada.

On this indictment the prisoner was, on the 15th of November last, arraigned,
and entered a plea to tho jurisdiction of fhe Coust, alleging that the territory
mow forming the Province of Manitobs, at the time the cffcrco is alleged to have
been committed, formed no part of the Dominion of Canada, and at that time the
Dominion of Canada hed no jurisdiction in this Province, or in the mmory
now forming the Province, and that the offence could only be heard an
termined by the Imperial authorities, and the Imperial nulhmmex never tnn»
smitted to or conferrcd upon the Dominion of Canada power {o take cognizance
of the cffence ; and that therefore neither the Dominion of Canada nor tho Court
ion over the offence charged

To this plea the Crown demurred.
The case was_argued in November torm, 1873, before my brother McKeagney
(my brother Betcurnay having at on the preliminary examination in the Police
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urt, and on the question jof juriediction being raised, having over-ruled the
plel) who reserved judgment until the next term (March, 1874), and who then
further reserved judgment until the present June term, stating he would like to
have the assistarice of the Chief Justice, and to have the case argued de novo

The case hag now been ably argued ‘both on behalf of the prisoner aud the
Crown, and as I have no doubt as to the judgment that should be given, I do
not think any good end can be gained by delny, and I have, therofore, decided
to follow the argument by immediate judgment ;

The Province of Manitoba s  portion or Rupert’s Land, and is embraced in
the Royal grant and charter mado ‘harles the Second, in 1670, to Prince
Rupert and his assoclates, incorporated under o namo of “/The Goveror and
Campany of Adventurers of England tradivg into Hudson's

By the terms of the charter, the Company was granted ll the lands and ter-
ritories upon the countries, coast of the seas, bays, lakes, rivers,
crecks and sounde, in whatsoever latitude they should be, that might li within
the entrance of the straits commonly called Hudson's Stiaits ; and all this ter-
ritory was 0 be called Ruperts Laud, and reckoned one of His Majesty’s plant-
ations or colonies in America; and the Company was to be the lord proprictor,
under the Crown, of the same forever; and_the Compuny was clothed with
sbiolute legisltive and judicial power over all theso Tands; provided the luws

rcasonable and mot contrary to the laws of England; and it was
empoweud to employ an armed force to protect its territory and to enforce its
I

B e ooy 1o opesrye thal wdos 1l fll amd ample povers, the
Company could establish Courts, both civil ard criminal, of uplim
tion, in which justice might be administered i

The limits of Rupert’s Land geem to be such territories as were drained by or
formed the watershed of all the rivers, lnkes and waters mhich flowed into
Hudson's Strits, or fnto tho Hudson's Biy, which were ot then possessed by
any subjects of s Majesty, or by i subjects of any other christian Prince or

tate. There was, AR ranted, and is yet, a vast extent
A ountry in the North-West not within the limits of Rup:rts Land, nor within
the limit3 of what now comprises Quebec and Ontario, called « Indian Terri-
tories.” It would reeem, after the cession by the French crown to the British
crown of territorial rights in North America by the Treaty of Paris in 1763, and
the establishment first of the Province of Quebec and subsequently of the
Provinces of Lower Canadaaud Upper Carada, that there were extensive regions
not compreherded in Rupert’s Land and beyond the boundarics of the two
(Canadas, in which crimes and offences were committed, and which were not
within the limits of the jurisdiction of any courts, or any civil government, and
beyond the cognizance of any jurisdiction whatever; and by reason thereof
great crimes and offences had goie, and would continue to go, unpunished, and
would greatly increase (Ireamble o 43 Geo, 5, c. 138, 18051 w.mp“ the
Parliament of Great Britain passed the Act 43 Gieo, 3, c. 138, intituled

“An Act for extending the jurisdiction of the Courts of Justice in the Provinces
of Lower and Upper Canada o the trial and punishment of persons guilty of
crimes nml offences within ccrtain parts of North America adjoining to the said
Province

The first sect.on of this Azt provides :

“That from and after the passing of this Act, all offences committed within
any of the Indian territories or parts of America not within the limits of cither
of the eaid Provinces of Lower or Upper Canads, or of any civil goveroment of
the United States of America, shall be and be deemed to be offences of the same.
nature, and shall be tried in the same manner, and subject to Ame punish-




ment as if the same had been committed within the Province of Lower or Upper
Canada.”

The second section provides:

“That it shall be lawful for the Governor or Licutenant-Governor, o person
administering tne government, for the time being, of the Province of Lower
Canada, by commission under his hand and seal, to authorizs and
person or persons wheresoever resident or being at the time, to actas civil magis-
trates and justices of the peace for any of the Indian territories or parts of
America not within the limits of cither of the said Provinces, or of any civil
government of the United States of America, cither upon information taken or
given within the said Provinces of Lower or Upper Canada, or out of the said
Provinces in any part of the Indian territories or parts of America aforesaid, for
the purpose only of hearing crimes and offences and committing any person or
persons guilty of any crime or offence to safe custody, in order to his or their
being conveyed to the said Province of Lower Canada fo be dealt with accord-
ing to law; and it shall be lawfal for any person or persons whatover to appre-
hend and take before any person so commissioned as aforesaid, or to apprehtnd
and convey, or cause to be safely conveyed with all convenient Speed, to the Pro-
vince of Lower Canada, any person or persons guilty of any crime or offence,
there to be delivered into safe custody for the purpose of being dealt with accord-
ing to law.” £

The third section in substance provides for the trial of offenders in Upper
Canada, if the Governor of Lower Canada, from any circumstances of the crime
o offence, or the local situation of witnesses for the Crown or the defence,
should think the trial could more conveniently take place and justice be more
conveniently administered in relation to such crime or defence in Upper Canada
than in Lower Canada—clothing the courts with power of punishment and with
authority o enforce the attendance of witnesses.

Section four directs that if the offender be nof a Britith subject, or the offence
be committed in any colony, se(tlement, or territory belonging to any European
State, he shall be acquitted.

¢ remaining section, however, declares that if the offender be a subject of
His Majesty, although the offence may have been committed in some colony, sct-
tlement, or territory belonging to some European State, he shall, nevertheless, be
tried as in other cases.

Tam thus particular in referring to all the provisions of this Act, inasmuch
a8 subsequently, by direct enactment, it is made applicable to Rupert's Land, or
what is commonly called the Hudson's Bay Territory. Although this Act is very
general and comprehensive in the description of the territory to which it was
intended to apply, it is supposed its language would not necessarily include
Rupert’s Land. Oa the trial of De Reinhard and Archibald McLellan for the
murder of Owen Keveny at a place called Dallcs, on the River Winnipic, near
the north-west angle of the Lake of the Woods, and within Rupert’s Land,
before Chief Justice Sewell at Quebec, in 1818, the question of the geographical
boundary of Upper Canada was much discussed; and although De Keinhard was
convicted of murder, the verdict was never carried into exccution; not, as it is
apprehended, on the ground urged at the trial, that the courts in Upper Canada
had sole jurisdiction over the offence becausé of its having been. committed
within thie geographical limits of Upper Canada, as defined by the Act of 1791
and the King's proclamation issued in_pursuance thereof, but on the ground
that the offence was committed, not within the “ Indian Térritories” referred to
in 43 Geo. 3rd, chap. 133, but within Rupert’s Land, to which it was doubtful
if on a stri ion the Act had any
Accordingly we find that shortly thereaiter, in 1821, was passed (he Imperial
Act 1 and 2 Geo. 4th, chap. 66, intituled :
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“An Act fo regulating the fur trade, and establishing a criminal and il jors-

diction within certain parts of Nortl

giving an_historical glimpse ofthe ansetle afafe of 4l fn the Tndlan
territories and other parts of Britith America adjoining the Provinces of Lower
S13 Unper Ganada. aud of the fonds and animositiosex!sting beieen thio Northe
West Company and the Hudson's Bay Company, and as throwing light upon the
proper interpretation of 43 Geo, 3rd, chap. 138, I cite the preamble of this Act
in foll. Tt reads:—

4 Whereas the competiton in the fur trade between the Governor and Compan;
of Adventurers of England trading into Hudron’s Bay, and certain associations
Gf perions trding wndse tho'namss of the North-Weet Company of Moutrea),
Teen found for some years past to be productive of great inconvenience and loss,
not only to the said Company and ascociations, but to the said trade in_ general,
d ale oof greatTujury tothe natlvo Indiass and other persons subiécls of
ty: And whercas the animoeities and fends arising from such com-
pehuon bave also, for gome years past, kept the interior of America,to the north-

and westward of the Provinces of Upper and Lower Canada, and of the
{acitortes of the Ulisd Btatés. of America, 1o & sate of contiaied diftiilsnos.
And wheroas many breaches ofthe pence, ind violcna extending to tho loteof
lives and fope e urred therein:
And whereas, for remedy of such evils, it is expedient and nccmmy that some
more ¢ffoctutl regalations should bo established for the approhending, secuttas
and bringing to justice all persons committing such ofiences, and that His
Majesty be empowered to regulate the said trade : And whereas doubts have been
entertained whether the provisions of an Act passed in the forty-third year of
the reign of His late Mojesty King George the Third, intiluted: ‘An Act for éxtend-
ing the jurisdiction of the Couts of Justice in the Provinces of Lower and Upper
Canada’ to the trial ard punishment of persons guilty of crimes and offences
within certain parts of North America adjoining t) the said Provinces, extended
to the territorics granted by charter to {he said Governor and Company, and i
in expecient that such doubts thould be removed, and.that the sald Act should
e exter

The it oftln-  Act provided for giving & royal licengo to any cor
poration, company, or persons, for the sole an\l excluivo privilogo of
trading with the T sk ey ot Neost A s should be spe-
cified in such license, not being parts of the lands or el granted to the
Hudsou's Bay Company, or ofany of the Provinces of North America, o of the
United Sfates of Ameri

I toscar Gt Tom SUatta te Labin of the hm e to twenty-one years.

By the third section the Hudson's Bay Company, and every corporation or

-

granted, were required to keep accurate registers of all persons in his or their
employ, and once a year make a return of a duglicats thercof to His Majesty's
Secretary of State, ard were further required to enter into such security as
should bo demandod by His Majesty for the due execution ofal processes bath
criminal and civil, as well in the territorics included in any such liccnso, us

fhin Biosn, graiitad Ly clisréer to, thio Fladson's. By COmuby, halt Be i
producing and delivering into eafe cu-tody, for purpose of trial, all pmom in
fhely employ, or acting onder thelr authosity, chasged with of gullty of any
criminal offence, and also for the due observance of all such rules, regulations
d stipulations as should be contained in any license, cither for the dimin-
ishing or preventing the sale of spirituous liquors to the Indiaus,or for promoting
their_ moral and religious improvement, or for any other object which His
Majesty might deem necessary for tho remcdy or prevention of other vils
which had theretofore been found to exict.

Baction. fobe.provides that such lioenses should, ot Intetfere With tho!tiede
of the United States west of the Stony (Rocky) Mountains.




Section five reads as follows

**And bo it declared and cnacted that the said Act passed in the forty-third
year of the reign of His late Majesty intitnled, ¢ An Act for extending tho
Jurisdiction of the courts of justice in the Provinces of Lower and Upper
Canada to the trial and punishment of persons guilty of crimes or cffences in
certain parts of North America adjoining to the said Provinces, and all the
oes therein contained, shall be deemed and construed, and it
respectively declarcd to extend to and over, and fo be in fall
force in and through all the territorics heretofore granted to the Company of
Adventurers of England trading into Hudson's Bay ; anything in any Act or
Acts of Parliament, or this Act, or in any grant or charter to the Company to
the contrary notwithstanding.”

Section six provides that the courts of judicature established in Upper Canada
hould have cognizance of causes arising in the Indian territories and other
parts of North America, and of actions relating to lands, to be decided acccrd-
ing to the laws of Engiand; and by section seven the authority of the courts,
and all processes and proceedings issuing from them, were to have the same
force and effect in those territorics and other parts as in Upper Canada they
would have in acticns arising therein ; and the eighth section makes provition
for the Governor of Lower Carada, by commission under his hand and seal,
authorizing all persons wko should under the Act be appointed justices of the
peace within the suid Indian teritories, or other parts of North America as

s & commissioner within the same for the purpose of serving, exccuting,
and enforcirg stbpanas and all processes, decrees, judgments, orders, injuno.
tions, and other processes or preccedings of the aid courts, and on discbe-
dience of any peison, to apprebend and deliver cffenders over fo the said
courts to be dealt with according to law.

The ninth section provides for the assignment of recognizances and the bring-
ing of actions thercon; and the latter part of the clause, in these words :
“ Notwithstanding anything contained in any charter granted to the said Governor
and Company of Adventurers of England {rading to Hudson's Bay,” shows that
sections tix, scven, cight, as well as section nine, apply to the Hudsow's Bay
Company.

Section ten provides for the appointment of justices of the peace by His
Majesty, as well in Rupcrts Land as in the Indian territories and other parts of
America, and also for the taking of evidence under commissioners by the courts
of Upper Canac'a, and if expedient so to do, to have the issue tried by the
commissioners, who were to be justices of the peace appointed by the Crown
under the Imperial Act now in recital,

The eleventh and twelith sections have an important bearing on the case
under consideration.

Section I1.—And be it further enacted, that it shall be lawful for His Majesty,
notwithstanding anything contained in this Act, or in any charter granted to
the said Governor and Company of Adventurers of Ergland trading to Hudson's
Bay, from time to time, by any commission under the great seal, to authorize

‘empower any such 'persons so appointed Justices of the Peace as

demeanors, and also of civil cases; and it shall be lawful for His Majesty to

tices in_any such commission ; anything in this Act, or in any charter of the
Governor and Company of Merchant Adventurers of England trading to Hudson's
Bay, to the contrary notwithstanding.

Section XIL—Provided always, and bo it farther enacted that such courts
shall be constituted as to the number of justices to presido thercin, and also such



places within the said territories of the said Company, or any Indian territorics
or other parts of North America as aforesaid, and the {imes and manner of hold-
ing the same, as His Majesty shall from time to time order and direct; but
sball not try any offender upon any charge or indictment for any felony made
the subject of capital punishment, or of any offence, or passing sentence affcct-
ing the life of any oflender, or adjudge or cause any offender to suffer capital
punishment or transportation, or take cognizance of or try avy civil action or
suit in which the cause of such suit or action shall exceed i value the amount
or sum of two hundred pounds (£200); and in every case of any offence sub-
jecting the person committing the same to capital punishment o fransportation,
the court or any judge of any such court, or any justice or justices of the peace
before whom any’ euch offence shall be brought, shall commit such offender to
safe custody, and cause such offender to be sent in such custody for trial in the
Court of the Province of Upper Canada.

Section thirteen gives the right of appeal to His Majesty in civil suits in like
manner as in Upper Canada, and in any case to which the right o title to any
land ehould be in question,

The fourteenth and last section preserves to the Hudsow's Bay Company the
right, privileges, authority, and jurisdiction which it might lawfully have claimed
and enjoyed under its charter.

Another Imperial Act was passed in 1859, 22 and 23 Vic., C. 26,

The preamble recites 43 Geo. 3, c. 138, and 1 and 2 Geo. 4, c. 66, and declares
that “no Courts of Record had becn established or authorized as provided in
the Act 1 and 2 Geo. 4th, chap. 66, and that it was espedient to make further
provision for the administration of justice in criminal cases in the said Indian
territories and such other parts as aforcsaid of Amer And then in the first
section it gives Her Majesty authority by commission to clothe the justices of
the peace to be appointed under 1 and 2 Geo, 4th, chap. 66, within the limita-
tions contained in such commission as to terriforial jurisdiction and other
matters, to take cognizance of, hear, try, and dectermine, in a summary manner,
all crimes, misdemeanors, and offences whatsoever, and, on_conviction, to award
punishment ; but in case the cflence was punishable with death, or for other
reasons the justice or justices should think it advisable to do so, he and they
w were directed to commit the offender to safe custody ard have him
delivered for trial to Upper Canada, as provided by the Act of King George the
Fourth, or, if thought expedient, to British Columbia, there to be tried by any
court having cegnizance of like offences committed there, and like powers were
given such court as were by the Acts recited given to any court in Canada in the
Iike cases.

By the last scction it is especially declared that nothing in that Act contained
£hould extend to the terriories herétofore granted to the Hudson’s Bay Company;
50 that Rupert’s Land, and consequently the Red River Scttlement, and Win.
nipeg, which formed a portion of Rupert’s Land, ace entirely excluded from the
operation of any of the provisions of the Act 22 and 23 Vic., chap, 26, and neither
Britich Columbia nor any of its courts ever had anything to do with or any juris-
diction over or cognizance of the crime charged in this indictment, of any
crimes or offences committed within any part of Lupert’s Land, as has been
popularly supposed, and as was apparcatly assumed on the argument of this
demurrer,

It would appear from the declarations in the Acts to which I have referred,
that though authority was given the Crown to set up Courts of Record in the
Indian territorics and other parts of America, and in Rupert’s Land, none such
were established by the Crown as late as 1859, and I think it quite safe to say
non> were constituted by the Crown down to the time of the transfer of all these
territorics to Canada in 1870, by the Order in Council of the 23cd of Junc, which
took cffect on the 15th of July of that year, in pursuance of the Imperial Act
called  Rupert’s Land Act, 1868, 31 and 32 Vic,, chap, 103,
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Although the Crown did not establish any courts, vet it appears the Hudson's
Bay Company, by virtue of the powers conferred on'it by its charter, as far back
as 1839 constituted its factors and others in its employ justices of the peace in
Rupert’s Land and in other parts of the North-West Territories where it had
trading posts, who exercised both civil aud criminal juisdiction in small claime
and in minor offences, in v manner, in the respective districts in which
they were stationed ; and also about the sam time established a Court of Record

ia,” the seat of which was at Winnipeg,

of whatever nature or amount the same might be, and of all crimes, misde-
‘meanors, and offences whatsoever, with all the pow
judgments, orders, decrees, and sentences in both civil and criminal matters,
oven to ths extent of Inflisting capital punishment. The Company appointed
. Adam Thom the first judgo of this court with oher oficers, n or about the
Jeax 1689, The soloauthorlty nd | is court and its officers rested upor.
ihe powers conferred on the C charter granted it in the reign of
King Gharles tho Second, but on no egisiative snactmeat whatever. Mr. Thow
presided over this court till atout the year 1851 After his retirement, Mr.
Johngon of Montreal, now a judge in the Province of Quebec, was appoinfed
judge, who, having for some years discharged the duties of his office, retired,

was succeeded by Mr. Black, who was the judge in 186970 when the difficulties

1t would therefore appear that this court, with its judges and officers, in 1370
had been in existence for thirty years, trying civil cases fo any amount whatever
and exercising criminal jurisdiction’ even to the extent of inflicting capital
punishment (for in one instance at least a person was tried for murder, con-

victed, and executed), without its basis or jurisdiction ever having been form-
nllynnd antharitatively questioncd by the Tniperial Government. Oa thecontrary,
by the last clavse of s Land Act, 1868, the validity of this Court and
the legnhly of it Jusiatiction over caplial o offencs, which were then well
known to the Government and Parliament of England (sce proceedings of Com-
mittee on Hudson's Bay Company, House of Commons, 1857), and of its officers,

and of the magistrates and justices then being in Rupert’s Land, seem to be fally
-cnognlxcd and admitted, 1t says:

« Tt shall be competent to Her Majesty, by any sush order as aforesaid (Orders
in Council for n of Ruperts Land), on address from the Houses of the
Parliament of Canada, tltesla dat) B-lpcrl’s Land shall, from a date to be
therein mentioned, be into and become part of the Dominion of Ca-
Iada; and thercupon it Siall'bo TewtulTot e Far'amont of Canada, from the
date afor make, ordain, and establish within the land and terriory so ad.
mitted as aforesaid, all such lowe, Inatiutions and ordinances, and, to conumu(c
such courts and officers as may be necessary for the peace, order, and
government of et Majesty's subjects and others therein: provided that tatil
otherwise enacted by the Parliament of Canada, all the powers, authoritics, and
Jjurisdiction of the <(venl courts of justice now established in Rupert’s Land,
and the several officers fhereof, and of all magistrates and justices now acting
within the said limite, shall continue in full foree and effect thercin.”

Attention is called to the words of the previso in this scction.
¢ courts and offcers thereof” do they refer? The Crown had T
“courts” o s thercof” in Rupert's Land. 1t may have appointed some
justices of the peace, but even that i doubtful. The only court then existing in
Buperts Land was ! the General Court,” stablizhod Ly tho Hodson's Bay Come

1y under It royal charter, and the 0 ors theréol " were those appointed
by that Company, and I think I may smly say, if not all, nearly all “ the
magistrates and justices then acting or being within the said limits,” in like
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‘manner derived their anthority from and were appointed by the Hudson’s Bay
Company, which by its charter had power and authority—

 From time totime to assemble itself for or about any of the causes, affairs
or businesses of the said trade, in any place or plices for the same convenient
within the dominions or elsewhere, and there to hold court for the said Compa
and the efiairs thereof, and to make, ordain and constitute such and <o many
reascnable laws, constitutions, orders and ordinances, as should scem necessary
and convenient for the good government of the eaid Company ; and of all govern.
ors of colonies, forts, and plantations, fictors, masters, marines, or_other officers
employed, or to be émployed, in any of the territories and lands aforesaid ; and
for the better continuance of the said trade or trafic and plantations, and the
same laws, constitutions, orders and ordinances €0 made, to put in use and ex-
ecute accordingly at its pleasure to revoke and alter the same, or any of
them, as the occasion should require; and should and might impose, ordain,
limit, and provide such pains, penalties and punishments upon all offenders
contrary to such laws, constitutions, orders, and ordinances, or any of them, as
to the said governor and Company for the time being, or the greater part of them,
then and there being present, the said governor or his deputy being always one,
should eeem necessary, requitite or_convenient for the obscrvation of the samé
laws, constitutions, orders and crdinances; and the s'me fines and amercia-
ments should by its officers and servants in that behalf levy, take and have to
the use of the said Company, without the impediment of the Crown, and
without any account thereof to be made to the Crown ; and all and eingular the
Iaws, constitutions, orders and ordinances so as aforosaid to be made His
Majesty did will should be duly observed and kept, under the paios and penal-
ties therein to be contained ; 50 always as 'the said laws, constitutions, orders
and ordinaces, fines and amerciaments were reasonable, and not contrary or
repuguant, but as near as might be agreeable to the laws, statutes or customs
T i e Sl S S e e B e L

“ And all the lands, islands, territories, plantations, forts, fortifications, facto-
ries or colonies, where the said Company’s factories or trade might or should be,
within any of the forts or places afore limit.d, should be immediately and
from thenceforth under the power and command of the szid Company (saving
the faith and allegiance due to be performed to His Majesty, his heirs and suc-
cesors) ; and the eaid Company were given liberty, fall power and authority to
appoint and establish governors and all other officers to govern them, and the
governor and his council of the several and respective places where' the said
Company should have plantations, forts, factories, colonics, or places of trade with-
in any of the countries, lauds o territories thereby granted, might and should
have power to judge all persons belonging to the said Company, or that should
live under it, in all causes, whether civil or criminal, according to the laws of
the kingcom of Englind, and to execute justico accordingly; and in case any
crime or misdemeanor should be committéd in any of the Company's plantations,
forts, factories, or places of trade within the limits aforesaid, where judicaturs
canzot be executed for want of a governor and council there, then in such case it
should and might be lawful for the chicf factor of that place and his council to
transmit the party together with the offence to such other plantation, factory or
fort where there should be a governor and council, or into the Kingdom of
England, as should be thought most convenient, thére to receive such punish-
‘ment as the nature of his offence shoald deserve.”

And these rights, powers, authorities and jurisdictions were in no way revoked,
abridged, superseded, or limited by any Actof the Parliament of England; on
the contrary, in the Act | and IT Geo. 4, cap. 66, and in the concluding and last
section thereof, it is enacted and declared i—

“ That nothing in this Act contained shall be taken or construed to afivet any right,

privilege, authority or jurisdiction which the Governor and Company of Adventurers



trading to Hudsow's By are by daw entitled to claim and exercite under their char-
ter; but all such rights, pris ilig2s, authoritics ard jurisdictions shall remain in as
/ull/wcx, virtue and effiet as if this Act had nver been made ; anything in this Act
o the contrary n/-!/urrlhmmdw/ And inthv concluding and last section of 22
and 23 Vic, c. 26 (1859), it is enacted and declared that “ Nothing herein con-
o shall eztend to the rrilories heretofore granted to ths Company of Adoen-
turers trading o Hudson's Bay.
erefore, notwithstanding that by the Imperial Act of 1303, which gave cri-
minal jurisdiction to the Courts of Lower and Upper Cans hin the Indian
territories and otlier pm.s of North America, and made pl’o\l on for tho appre-
hension and transmission of offenders to lhas«_ Provinces for trial and punis
ment, and nothwithstandiag that by tho Imperial Act of 1831, the Aot of 1005
was extended and made applicable to Ruperts Land, and furlhu' provision was
made for the admiuistration of justice, both criminal and ci
power to appoint justices of the peace to.act as such, as well
Territory as in the Indian territories and other parts of
constitute such justices a Court of Record to try civil cases where the recovery
should not exceed two lundred pounds, and to hear and detrmino criminal of
fences where the punishment in not death or transportation ; never-
theless the Courta of Lower and Upper Oanada had only a consatrent, ngt af ex-
clusive jurdiction ; fo tho Act 1 81d 2 Geos IV, c. 63, conforring Jucisdiction

n Ruperts Land ((he Hadson's Bay Territory) on the’ Canadian. Co ourts, and
glvmg Power &0 the Crown to appolas justions aad establish, & Gorirt of Eecans
therein, explicitly enacts and declares, ¢ That the rights, pnvllegea, authorities
and jurisdictions of judicatur: granted to the Hudsow's Bay Com
chaiter, should not bo in ay way affected by anything in that A
but should remain in s fall force, virtus and effcct as they would if that Act
had not been passed.”

Again, 1 do not think it can be successiully contended that  The Supreme
Court " established by the Manitoba Act (34 Vic., chapter 2) was not clothed
with jurisdiction over all criminal as well as civil matters arising or existing in
the Province of Manitoba, o in the territory which had then b :coms thnt Pro
vince at the time it was passed, indspendent of 34 Vic,, chap. 1 al
Fether ; foF by section 83, aub-section. 16, of the Beltsl Norih” Amarich Act,
1867,  the administration of Justicsin the Provinces, including the coustitation,
‘maintenance and organization of Proviacial Cour.s, both of ciril and criminal
jurisdiction, including procedure matters in those Courts, belongs ex-
clusively to'the Legisiature oﬂ.hu ‘soveral Provinces. 1n this Ackthe legal exle:

mentioned, by the Hudson's Bay Company, are fully recogized. Section 38
says :

«Till a judgo of the Supreme Court of the Province shall be appointed by the
Governme!t of the Dominion of Canada, the General Court sitting i’ this
Erovinco ahall exereise thronghout the rovinoe all tho functians and possen
all the authority hereby conferred on the Supreme Court; and all the provisions
of this Aot sespectng the Supreme Comt abait apply in like manner and to the
same extent, for allpurposcs whateyer, to the said General Court, and (o the
judge and Gfficers mcxeof and to all suitors therein, and to the attendance of
jurors, grand and petit, théreat, aad to all proceedings in the said Court, in as

mple a manner s if such provisions had been mads in express reference
to the said General Court.”

Ssction 40 says :

“From and after the appointment, as aforesaid, of a Chief Justice of the
Supreme Court, all cases pending in the General Couct in the last szction men-
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tioned shall bo transferred to the sad Supreme Court In tho sume stato avd
condition 18 they may there be, and shall bo treated in all respects as if they
had blen commcnced and carried on in the Supreme Court.’

Section 41 says :

«Judgments of the General Court in the last two preceding _scctions men.
tioned shall bo_enforced, sct aside, or otherwise dealt with in all respects as if
ey wero judguents of the Bupréms Coart

‘I'his Act,as I have said, fully recognizes and admits the legal existence of the
General Conrt, with a jurisdiction, both civil and criminal, as extended s that of
the Supreme Court which it established, and it substituted or continucd the
General Court with its extended juriediotion over all matters, civil and criminal,
arising or existing within the Province, and within the territory which had
become the Province, until by the appointment of a Chief Justioe of tho Supreme
Court by the Goverzment of Canada, the latter Court should be organized and
brought into operation.

This dctof the Manitole Leghisturo was pessed on tho 13th of May, 1611,
Priorto the passing of this Ach on the 14th of Apell, 1871, the Parli
Cenada, under the authority of “The Britich North America Act, o
« Rupert’s Land Act, 1868," had passed the Act 31 Vic,, chap 14, to Sriand o tia
Province of Manitoba certain of the criminal laws then and now in force in the
other Provinces of the Dominion ; and by the second section thereof it is declared
and enacted that—

“The Court known as the General Court (the Court established by the
Hudson’s Bay Company) heretofore existing in the Province of Manitoba, and
any courts to be hereafter constituted by the legislature of the said Province,
and having (he powers tow cxurciscd by the said General Court shall have
power to hear, try, and determine in due course of law all treasons, felonies, and
indictablo offénces committed in any part of the said Province, or in the temitory
which has now become the said Provin

Simply re-iterating what was already declared to be the fundamental law of
the Province by sec. 92, sub-scction 14 of the British North America Act, 1867,

1t would therefore appear to follow that when the offence charged in the
indictment was committed (the 4th of March, 1870), the General Court
established by the Hudson’s Bay Company had jurisdiction over the crime ; and
that by the last clause of “ Kupert’s Land Act, 1868, such jurisdiction was
continued down 1o the 15th of July, 1870, the time of {he transfer of the terri-
tories to Canada and the formation of the Province of Manitoba (33 Vic, chap.
Statutes of Canada), and thence on (34 Vic.,, chap. 2, sections 39, 40, and 41,
Statutes of Masitcla) until the Supreme Couet of Maaitoba, now called the
Squrt af Queen's organized_and brought into “operation by the

a_chief justice t event which tock place in the
autumn m.', by the appointment to that ofiice of the Hon, Alexander
Morrle-—and from that time and by thatAct, snd by the divsct and express
declarations of the severul Acts to which I have referred, as well Imperial as
Cavadian and pmvmml, unquestionable jurisdiction over and power and
authority to y, and determize in dud course of law, as well the offence
charged fn the mdmmem 15 also ctall trecsons, foloules and indictable offences
committed in any part of the Province or in the territory which has now
Lecome the said Province,’ were given to, conferred upon, and vested in the
Court of Q.Iekni Bench, in which Hlln indictment was found, and in which T
am now sittin,

1t has been argued that the General Court of Assiniboia had not, at the time
of the committing of the offence charged in the indictment, power and suthority
to hear, try, and determine capital felonies, For the have given T
ihink it liad. However that may be, it can’in nowise affect the conclusion at
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which I have arrived, based as it is on the express power given to the Court by
the Canadian Act (34 Vic, chap. 14, sec. 2), which Act is authorized by the
Imperial Statute called Rupert’s Land Act (31 and 32 Vic., chap. 105, sec. 5),
and although yaseed on the 1ith of April, 1571, and now on the statrite. book
for upwards of three years, has not becn disallowed or questioned by the
Tmperial authoritics as being ultra vires or otherwise objectionable,

n the argument it was suggested that the second section of this Act was
ultra vires, ez-post facto and retroactive, and therefore unconstitutional. Tt s ex-
pressly authorized by the Imperial Rupert's Land Act, 1868, and cannot be said
to be ultra vires. T am unable to see in what respect it is either ez-post facto or
retroactive. Tt does not make nor create any new offence. Tt does not make
that an offence which, when it was done, was no offence. Every British colony
wherever it may be planted, and all the members of it, unless the contrary is
manifested by express Act of Parliament, carry along with them, and are pro-
tected by and subject to the common law of England. By the common law,
whosoever, belng of sound mind, with malice aforethouight, tdketh the 1ifsafa nu:
man being in the Queen’s peace, is guilty of murder, and death is the penalty,
That is the offence charged in the indictment. The statute does not make that
& crime which, before it was passed, was no crime. It does not introduce any
new rules or new principles of evidence o procedure by which that which, ac-
cording to the common law, is murder, shall be heard, tried and determined. 1t
simply points out the Court which, in accordance with due course of law, shall
Lear, try and determine the offence charged—the guilt or innocence of the pri-
soner. Seemingly from an apprehension that some objection of this sort might
be raised, the Statute itself settles the question forever. Scct. 6, 34 Vic, cap. 14,
says:

“ Al provisions of law heretofore in force in the country now ccnstituting the
Province of Manitoba, inconsistent with or repugnant to any of the Statutes enu-
merated in the first scotion of this Act, are hereby repealed ; provided always that
70 person shall, by reason of the passing of this Act, be liable to any punishment or
penalty for any act done before the pussing thereof, for which he would not have been
liable to any punishment or penal’y under the laws in force in the said Province or
territory now constituting it al the time such act was done ; ror shall any person, by
reason of the passing of this Act, be liable to any greater or other punishment for any
ffence commit'ed before the passing thereof, than he would hive been liable to under
the laws then in force as afiresaid ; and this Act and the Acts hercby extended to the
said Province shall apply only to the procedure inany such case, and the penlty or
punishment shall be the same as if this Act had not been passed.”

1, therefore, fail to ss0 any ground whatever for questioning that this Court
as jurisdiction of the offence charged in the indictment.

Thero is another aspect of the case which leads to the same conclusion, and
which it may not be inappropriate to glance at, to scttle the public mind ‘on a
much vexed question.

'he Imperial Act 43 Geo. 3, c. 138, provides that the Governor of Lower
Canada might, under his hand and seal, issue commissions appointing any per-
son or prsons, wheresoever resident or being at the time, to cct as civil magis.
trates or justices of the peace for any of the Indian territoties or parts of America
zot within the limits of cither Lower or Upper Canada. or of any civil govern.
ment of the United States of America, either upon informations taken or given
in cither of the Provinces of Lower or Upper Canada, or out of those Provinces,
in any part of the Indian territories or other parts of America, for the purpose
only of hearing crimes aud offences, and committing any person or persons
guilty of any crime or offence to safe custody, in order to his or their being cone
veyed to Lower Canala to be dealt with according to law ; and it was made
Iwful for any persons whatever to apprehiend and take before any persons so
commissioned by the Governor of Lower Cauada, or to apprehend and convey,
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or cause to be conveyed with all convenient despatch, to Lower Canada any per-
son or persons guilty of any erime or offence, there’{o be delivered fnto safo
custody for the purpose of being dealt with according to

It was declared by the Act thatall offences committed wi lllml the territories and
Blaces refurted o, should L deemed to be offences of the same mature, and
chould be tri 1 sume manner and subjoct 1o the same punishiment as i tho
tamo had boen committed 1n the Provinces of Upper or Lewer Conada respeo-
tively.

Every offender was to bo prosecuted and tried in tho Courts of the Province
of Lower Canads, or, if the Governor of Lower Canada should, from any of the
circumstances of the crime or offence or the local situation of any of the wit-
nesses for the prosecution or defence, thiuk that justice can be more conveniently
administered, in relation to such crime or offénce, in the Province of Upper
Canada, and should, by any instrument under the great scal of the Province of
Lower Canada, delare (he tume, then overy such offnder ight and should be
prosecuted in the Court of the vamce of Upper

Here, in the year 1803, we e of Town oundia empowered,

an Imperial officer, by comu\lssmn  andar Bis haod Andl ssal £0 appoli magls.
trates and justices of peace wi r they might be or reside, for the purposs of
handing over offenders in A Thins (o s s parts of North Amoeric
for trial by the Courts of Lower Canada, or if the Governor should think it more
convenient,and shonld ep declaro under the great seal of the Province of Lower
Canida, by the Courtof Upper Caniada, Iudecd, any prson, whether o appoited
or not, was authorized to apprehiend and to transmit all persous ¢ hany
eclme”or offence Lo the authorltics of Lower Canad, to bo dealt with in the
manter indicated according o

Now, it will be observed lhnt the appointment of magistrates and justices for
thp parposcs B el s eoohin sbomsa sl s wilatha Gov:

of Lower Canada, as an Imperial officer, in his relations as such to the

Government of Lower and Upper Canada (there then being only a Licutenant-
Governor of Upper Canad), and in direct. communication withy and recelving
Dis instructions directly from the Imperial authorities, ani was to be performed
by an instrument under his hand and seal, not under the groat senl of the Pro-
vince ; but when he came to deal with the question of directing any offender to
be tried by the Court in Upper Canads, it being an act of administ atio within
the Proviuce, that was to be performed under the great seal of th Province.
Gopiideing thak the goberameat.of & country embruces thi Executive and bis
duties, the Legislaturo and ts dutics, o Couts of justice axd their datios, with
such ministers and_cfficers a duties ns may bo ncocssary, it is masifest
that in the present case Bt duties, the ono Lmporial and_ executive, the
other Provincial and administrative, equally frelated to the government of the

Cana

1t will be farther observed, from what has already been said, that this Act did
Dot apply to Rpert's Land (th Hudson's Bay Teritory), a potion of which, on
the 15th of July, 1870, became and now is the Province of Manitoba.

By the Imperial Acts 1 and 2 Geo. 4, c. 66 (1821), among other things, 43
Geo.3, . 138, with all ta claves and provisions, was in express terms m:
appl to Rupert’s Land, or the lands and territories by the charter of Charles
ihe Second_ granted to the Hudson's Biy Compeny—still leariog with the
Goyemar of Lower ‘Canada the power of ppointing maglstrates, bofore.

i Tl (e tioevnas of Laee Canade: had the Taperall cxpyativs
authority in Bupert's Land, and th Provincial adminlstative authority 1n tho
Province of Lower Canada, in relation to the government of Upper Canads as
Lhave mentioned; and tho courls in Lower Canada and the court of Upper

na juriediction, concurrent not exclusive, as has already been shown,
Ot o tes in Rupert's Land; aud the Governor continued to
seas such authority, and the cousts such jurlsdiction, unaffocted by any Toghia:




tive enactment, till the tenth day of February, 1841, when the Tmperial Act for
uniting the Provinces of Upper and Lower Canada, ‘and for the Government of
Canada, passed in 1840 (3 and 4 V., c. ame into operation, and the Pro-
vinces of Upper and Lower Cavada became the Province of Canada,

But this Act declarcd and enacted that—

“AIl powers, authoritics, and functions, which by the said Act, passed in the
thirty-first year of the reign of His Majesly King George the Third, or by any
other Act of Parliament, or by Act of the Legislature of the Provinces of Upper
and Lower Canada, respectively, are vested in, or are authorized, or required to
e exercised by the respective Governors or Lieutenant-Governors of the said
Provinces, with the advice, or with the advice and consent of the Executive
Council of such Provinces, respectively, or in conjunction with such Executive
Council, or with any number of members thercof, or by the said Governors or
Licutenant-Governors individually and alone, shall, in so far as the same are not
repugnant to o inconsistent with the provisions of this Act, be vested in and
may be exercised by the Governor of the Province of Canada, with the advice,
or with the advice and consent of, or in_conjunction, as the case may require,
with such Exccative Council, or any members thereof as may be appointed by
Her Majesty for the affairs of the Province of Canada, or by the said Governor
of the Province of Canada individually and alone, in cases where the ady
consent, or concurrence of the Executive Council is not required. (Sec. 45.)

“All'the courts of civil and criminal jurisdiction within_{he Provinces of
Upper and Lower Canada at the time of the union of the said Provinces, and
all legal commissions, powers, and authorities, and all officers, judicial, adminis-
trative, or ministerial, within the said Provinces respectively, except in so far
as the same may be abolished, altered, or varicd by, or may be inconsistent
with the provisions of this Act, or shall be abolished, altercd, or varied by an
Act or Acts of the Legislature of the Province of Canada, shall continue to
subsist within those parts of the Province of Canada which now constitute the
said two Provinces respectively, in the same form and with the same effect as
if this Act had not been made, and if the said two Provinces had not becn re-
united as aforesaid.” (Scc. 46.)

From the Union ot the Provinces to Confederation (1st July, 1867), the
Governor. General of the Province of Canada was vested with and possessed, and
it became and was his duty to exercise, all the Imperial executive authority in
Rupert’s Land and the Province of Canada, in relation to the government of
the Province of Canada, and the courts in Lower and Upper Canada continued:
to posscss and enjoy, and were capable of exercising all the jurisdiction over all
offences committed in Ruperts Land, that were respectively vested in and
possessed by the Governor of Lower Canada, and that were possessed, enjoyed,
and capable of being exercised by the courts of Lower and Upper Canada
before the Union, unaffected in any manner whatever by the Imperial Act 22:
and 23 V., c. 26 (1859), or by any ofher Act, Imperial or Provincial,

The question now is, what became of this Imperial executive and admi-
nistrative power and authority, and of this jurisdiction of the courts of the
Province of Canada on Confederation? It has been argued that it ceased alto-
gether or reverted beck to the crown in England,and therefore could be
exercised only by the Imperial authorities and the criminal courts of England ;
and this argument is based entirely on the phrase, * In relation to the Govern.
ment of Canada,” in the 12th sec., and the phrase,  in relation to the Govern-
ment of Onario and Quebec respectively,’ in the G5th section of the Britich
North America Act, 1567. Theso sections are substantially the same
phraseology, and are ‘substantial copics of section 46 of the Union Act of 1840,
which has been quoted in fall—the only difference being in the words, «in
relation to the Government of Canada,” in the former, and “in relation to the
Government of Ontario and Quebec respectively” in the latter. It is admilted
that had these phraces been omitted, or in other words, had these sections been.
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preciacly in the words of section fortysix of the Union Act of 184, the power
and anthority of tho Governor-General of Canada, aud of (ho courts of Quebec
and Ontario in respect of afferoée commitéed fh Bugert's Land, would have

argued that the Imperial Parliament, having in view the further acquisition by
Cavada of Rupert’s Land and the North West Territorics, introduced these
phrases with {he irtention of taking from the Exccutive of Canada these
powers and authoritics, and from the courts of Ontario and Quebec this juris-
diction. 1 this were {he intention of Parliament, it ceems to mo it might saally
o found words, phraces and language more fittingly expressive of i
munlng. Is not ﬂur giving a strained construction to the Statute, unsnpportcd
by any sulstential reason, and contrary to the cxpress declarations of otter
of the Act? Ts it not manifcst, on n moment's refl ction, why the phra
in question were used ? Theso two sections (12 and 05) wero dealing with the
Imperial exccutive and Canadian administrative and ministcrinl powers and
authorities of the or-Goneral of Canada in respect of all matters and
el dilepated to S ispiaed wport hiim, I “relation g5 the Gorernmnt of
mada,” that is, all matters and duties which were general, not local, and
OhTeh paten el the provinces alike, but to nono i partienlar, on the one
hand, and {0 the Provincial exccutive, administrative and ministerial powers
and nmhunms, which, from their limited and_circumecribed nature, and their
1 lication, were to e excrciscd only in reference to uch matters and
i3ts b rero 1équired to be dove 1n selation (0 the government of the provinces
Tespectively, on the other hand ; and, to draw a line between the executive
duties of the Governor-General, en Imperial offcer and in direct corres-
pondence with the Crown through'its Imperial ministers, and those of the Lieu.
ant-Governors of the Provinces, holding their appoin{ments from, and being
to, aud in only with the the
Phruses referred fo were properly used; and it was ary that theso or
similar wor ld be cmployed to mark the respective exccutive, admin-
istrati ministerial powers and authoritics of cach. Neither of these
sections has any n.lnhn to the courts of Upper and Lm\«r Canada, Ontario and
Quebec. 1 therefore fail to see how any argument can be derived from them
that the Act of Confederation swept away the jurisdiction of tLose courts over
ofnces commitied in Ruperts Land and n o North-West teritoris.  The
only question that can be raised is, “ Had the Governor-
ation the exeeutive power of appointing magistrate
other parts, to take informations, [c: ., and. mit. off mh ers for trial ani
punishmet to the courts of Ontario and Quebec?” It is quite clear that neither
the Licutenant-Governor of Ontario nor of Quebee lml avy such power; and I
think it cqnally clear, for the reasons given and for many others which might
be mentioned, the Governor-General had such power untfl the transfer of

Rupert’s Land and the Nort t territorics, and the est blishment of the
Province of Manitoba—events which took place on the 15'L day of July, 1870—
and therefore, during, at the time, and after the crime charged in thé indict-

ment was committed.  And from the 12)th and 130th sec the Confeder-
ation Adh apparently overlooked by coursel on the & |”Lmv|x| the 129th being
0t if not quite an exact copy of secti n 47 of the Union Act of 1840, which

oy
“129. Except as otherwise pmvm..x by this :\c‘, all laws in force in c-nnln,

Nova Scotin, or New Brunswick at the Union, and all courts of civil and ¢
t and suthorith s, and all

isterial, exisiing therein at the Union,
shall continue in Ontario, Quebec, Nova Scotia, and New Branswick respec-
tively, as if the Union had tot been made; subj ct nevertheless (except with
respect t guch as are enacted by or exist under Acts of the Parliament of Great
Britain or of the Parliament of the Unit:d Kingdom of Great Britain and
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Ireland) to be repealed, abolished, or altered by the Parliament of Canada, or by
the Legislatures of the respective Provinces, accordiag to the authority of the
Parliament or of that Legislature under this Act.

“130. Until the Parlimment of Canada otherwise provides, all officers of the
several Provinces having duties to discharge in relation to matters other than
those coming with ses or subjucts by this Act assigned exclusively to
the Legislaturcs of the Provinces, shall bo officers of Canada and shall continue
to dischargo the duties of their respective offices, under the same liabilities, res-
ponsibilitics, and penalties as if the Union had ot been made,”

And section 5 of “Rupert’s Land Act, 1868, which says:

“It shall be competent to Her Majesty, by any such Order or Orders in Council
a3 aforesaid, on address from the Housés of Parliament of Canada, to declare
that Rupert’s Land shall, from a date to be therein mentioned, be admitted into
and become part of the Dominion of Canada ; and thereupon it shall be lawful
for the Parliament of Canada from the date aforesaid to make, ordain, and estab-
lish within the land and territory so admitted as aforesaid, all such laws, insti-
tation, and ordinances, and to constitute such courts and officers as may be
necensary for the peace, order and good government of Her Majesty’s subjacts
and others thercin: Provided, until otherwise enacted by the said Parliament of
Canada, all the powers, authoritics and jurisdiction of the several courts of jus-
tice now established in Rupert’s Land, and of the several officers thereof, and of
all magistrates and justices now acting within the siid limits, shall confiaue in
full force and effect therein.”

1 think it unquestionable that the jurisdiction of the courts of Ontario and
Quebee continued over offences committed in Rupert's Land and the Nord West
territories, and therefore over the crime charged in the indictment ; and that
all the magistrates, etc., acting or being within thoss limits, had power and
anthority, aud it was their duty, to apprehend and bring to trial, eifher in the
court of Assiniboia or in the courts of Ontario or Quebec, all persons who had
committed crimes or offences within their respective jurisdictions, and therofore
those persons who were charged with the mnrd-r of Thomas Sott—certaialy
until the tzansfer of Rupert’s Land and a portion of it was formed into the Pro.
vince of Manitoba, and it rhay be, until the passing of ths Canadisn Act of 1871
(34 V., c. 14), whereby it is declared that -

“The court known as th> General Court, now and heretofore existing in the
Province of Manitoba, and any court to be’ hereafter constituted by the Ligis-
lature of the said Province, and having the powers now exercised by the said
General Cour, shall have power to hear, try, and determine in due courss of law
all treasons, felonies, and indictable offénces committed in any part of the said
Province, or in the territory which has now become the said Province.”

At the Confederation of the Provinces—certainly at the passing of this Act—
the concurrent jurisdiction of the Canadian courts over crimes and offences com-
mitted in the territory which afterwarls became the Peovince of Manitoba, ceased
and was at an end, and the Courts then existing or subsequently established in
Manitobs, had and have exclusive cogniznce of, and jurisdiction over, all
crimes and offences in Manitoba, originating in the territory now forming that
Province, whether committed b*fore or after the establishment of ths Province,
There has, then, been no interruption of jarisdiction, or want of authority in
Courts existing in North America, to hear, try and determ'ne all crims and of.
fences committed within the territory now forming the Provincs of Manitoba,
but all such crimes and offences might have been before the Province was
{ablished, in Courts then existing, and by officers then clothed with full suthority
in that behalf, and may now, in the Court of Queen's Bench duly organizd in
Manitobs, be heard, tried and dotermined in due course of law, and punishment
awarded accordingly.

The demurrer to- the plea of jurisdiction is allowed. The prisoner is por-
mitted to enter a plea of * Not guilty.”
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Judges McKengney and Belournay both signified their hearty corcurrence ic
His Lordship’s decision.

he Attorney. Geaeral then asked the counsel when the prisoner would be
ready to stand bis tri

Mr. Royal said not g 1ys.

The Attorney-General objected to 5o long a time, and finally the time was
fixed for Thursday next, at ten o'clock.

Th prisoner's beil was enlarged on the responsibility of the Court until that
tim

ko businses of this.tarm of Court prevented Lepine’s case being tried ; it was
accordingly fixed for the next term of the Court of Queen’s Bench which would
sit in Octc ber following.
Dnnng the Bession of tho Provincial Hous of Assembly, in July, 1874, a Bill
as passed providing that in the case the business of a trm of Court should not
Bave bon Salahed taside:the fime samed in the & rmer Statute, the Court should
be empowered to sit until the business had been finished, This fully prevented
any chence of the trial of Lepine’s being delayed for the future,

COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH.
0CTO¥

TERM,
1874
Chief Justice Woop presiding

THE QUEEN s, AMBROISE LEPIN
Tuespay.
Mr. Cornish appeared for the Crown ; and Messts. Chapleau and Royal for the
defence.
The Court {hen procceded to empannel the jury, and after a good deal of
standing ke aon challenging, the following were selected :
Notbert Marior, John Forbes, Jas. Parks, Peter Harkness,
Baptiste Dubois, Samuel West, Joseph Poitras, Cornelius Pruden, Audré Robil-
laxd, Mavrice Bitd, Norbert Nolin.
The following were challenged for the Crown
Duncan McDougall, Muise Goulet, Amable Marion, Paschal Pictt
sixteen were challenged by the prisoner’s couns
During the address of the Crown counsel, the Grand Jury entered the Court
roum and prescated he following True Bills
The Quecn . J. Sanders and Chas, Boud, larceny.
i ~((-l«,u goods.

—MURDER.

and atout

B e 1o T indiorssant sgainst Ambrolso Lepine, as follows :

PROVINCE OF MANITOBA.
§ Courr or Qu
I Crown §

Novesner Tery, 187

The jurors for the Court of Queen’s Bench on cath present, that Ambroise

Léyine, ot the 4th day of March, in the year of Our Lord one thousand eight

bundred and seventy, al Upper Fort Gairy, then kncwn as being, lying and
situated in the Dmlmtu:\»«mlbou in the Red River Settlement, in’ Rupert

and, and now better known as téing, lying and rituste | at Wisnipeg, in
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the County of Selkirk, in the Province of Manitobs, Dominion of Canada,
{elonfously, wilfully, aui of his malice aorethought did Kkill and murder ong
Thomas Scott, agaiust the form of the Statute in such case made and provided,
i agalrih e pomos of our said Lady tho Queet Her Growaiaa Diguity.

MB. CORNISH'S SPEECH.

Gentlemen of the Jury :—You are now called upon to_ try one of the most
important cases that have been under consideration in this Dominion for some
time. Youare aware that some fow years since, this country was attached to
the Dominion of Canada, and that, for som reason or other, certain individaals
‘bound themselves together, and took upon themselves the right to imprison some
of the people and murder one of them, and thatons of those implicated in these
high-handed proceedings is the prisoner at the bar. It is known to you that
one of these prisoners, by the name of Thomas Scott, was the one who was
killed and murdered by those who professed to have authority at that time, and
of whom the prisoner was one of the principals. It appears that the prisoner
at the bar resided in this country. I shall show you that early in the Toae 1810,
the prisoner ordered the arrst, and foully and illeguly caused the death
one of Hr Moj stys subjects, This, geutlomen, wil bo the fiest fact npon

ich you are calléd upon to decide, and it will bé for you to determine whether

o i taken by these men, of whom the prisoner was one, wasa foul murder or
a justifiable act. It is for you to say whether the crime of killing Thomas
Scott was a murder or not. It is for you to decide whether the prisoner 2t the
bar is gullty of the crime for which he has beon called upon fo auswer by this
Court and by the people of this country. It is for you, gentlemen, fo sa
whether the constitation of the country, on which we all depend,can be subverted
and destroyed by acts of lawless men; whether the bulwarks of our constitutional
liberty are to be rudely leveled in the dust, and whether the prisoner at the bar,
who is accused of the crime, is to be punished or not. It appears that previous
tothe 4th of March, 1870, a numhu of persons took upon th-mselves the right
to_ imprison and abuse a great number of Her Majesty's loyal and peacefal
fubjects. This was an illegal act. There was no authority or Taw to Justiy the

mprisonment of those peaceful subjects for the length of time during which
they werolmprisonsd. - But, gutlemen; thes lavlees people \vho were guilty
of this outrage were not satisfied with what they b had to commit
further wrong by putting to death one of the pnson"r! el Scott.
This, gentlemen, was a foul murder. The men who did it had no authority for
doing it. They had no right to commit that deed. The prisoner at the
accused of being one of those who ordered the execution of the unfortunate man
Scott, and who took an active part in that murder. I need not tell 1l you, geutle.
‘men, that first you must come to the conclusion that the murder had bee
mitted, aud secondly, whether the prisoner at the bar is implicated n ikt
murder. 1 will endeavor to show, by the evidence I will Iay before you that
this unfortunate man Scott, after submitting to many hardships from these law-
less men, on the morning of tho 41h of March, 1870, was fakens out of his prison.
and killed by a umber of those men, among whom was Mr. Lepine, the prisoner
at the bar. If that be so, and I am ‘sure I have no desire to press conviction
unless the evidence demands it, you will, gentlomen, soo that the case s clear.
Who, let me ask, was this Thomas Scott? A young man who, because of his
loyalty to his Queen and country, was taken and Inllcd mnmued foully so,
becanse ho dared fo bo loyal to hils crown and country, by men of whom, the
prisoner was one. Gentlemen, we shall show you that upon that m melancholy
occasion, every cffort was made by one whose ~wnlbemlhehrmk.afnll and
memories of the good for all time,to save tho Iifo of poor Ssott ; but thetntortante.
man was ordained to die by the hands of assassins and murderers, 1 <peak, gentlo-
men, of the noble cfforts made by the Rev. G. Young. Itis true thatfor a long
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time juttice was postponed, and that meny of those equally guilty with the
prisoner were at large and defied and Jaughed at justice ; but the unerring dart
has reached nearly all of them, and perhaps even before loug, those oo will find
themeelves in the hands of those whose duty it is to punish the transgressor

d the murderer. It will be shown to you, gentlemen, that Scott was murdered,
and that Mr. Lepine, the prisoner, was fully implicated in that deed. It is for
you, gentlemen, to decide the question upon the cvidence which will be laid
before you. It will be your duty to render a verdict of acquittal if the evidence,
in your cstimation, is inuflicient to prove guilt; and a verdict of guilty, if the
evicence is sufficicnt. There is cne feature in the closing part of this tragedy,
gentlemen, that is not ovly suspicious-looking, but cowardly in the extreme, 1
allude to the spiriting away of the Lody of Themas Scott, after the unfortunate
man had becn exccuted.  Why was this done ? If the exccution was justifisble
and

ccording to lew, why was this dark mysterious act committed ? Surely, this
act cannot be dfended. Is it rot a strong evidence of guilt of wrong, of a crime
being committed that would not bear the light of day? No one fo this day
knows where the murdcred clay of poor Scott lies buried, or if it was buricd at
all. T necd not also tell you, gentlcmen, that it is your duty, if you have
any doubts, after weighivg the evidence carefully and calmly, to give the
prisoner the benefit of such doubts ; but, gentlemen, let them be doubts, acd
do not allew prejudice or feeling fo sway you from your duty in this matter.
After the evidence has been laid before you, T will again be permitted, in accord-
ance with the practice of the Court, to address you and sum up the evidence
it cccurs to me. I trust that my learned friends who are conducting the
defence will have no cause to complain. I shall now leave the matter in your
hands, and lay before you the evidence upon which you are toadjudicate.
Joseph Nolin was the first witness calied, but he did not appear, he not being.
present.
W, Farmer sworn.—I reside at Headirgly ; I am the party at whose evidence
the prisoner was arrested ; on the 17th of February, 1870, I was made a priconer
about bafa mile north of the Prairie Saloon ; there was some forty-threo of us ;
the late Thomas Scott was one of those arrested with me by a party of half-breeds
headed by the prisoner Lepine ond 0'Donohue ; they came from Fort Garry, i.r.
the Hudson's Bay Fort; I was going home to the Portage; some of us were going
to High Bluff, some to Headingly and some to the Poriage; the half-breeds
were armcd with repeating rifles, revolvers and knives ; we had becn armed,
but our arms were packed away n a sleigh at Kildona dispersed on a
zote from the Fort, information being given to our party that we might proceed
Eome without being molested; the cause of our coming down was to relesse some
prisoners, of whom forty-five were in Fort Garry at the time ; they were taken at
Sckultz’s place ; when we went down from Kildonan we met some five hundred,
chicfly from St. Andrews North and South, St. Paul and St. Peters ; our force
amounted to about six hundred armed men’; | was in command of the Portage
force ; we arived at Kildonan about 10 o'clock in the morning, 15th February ;
the prisoners were released that night ; next morning & communication was sent
to Fort Garry by Northway and McKewny to Riel ; I was not in the Council and
know not what was i ¢ ; there was areply to the communication, stating
that the prisoners had been released, and that our object having been accom.
plished, we could go home unmolested ; it said nothing about the reward for
apprebension of Dr. Schultz, or the restoration of Schultz's property; whe
we received this note, we were on ovr road home; some four or five,
migtrusting that something might happen to them, went ahead of the others
and reached their homes in safety ; before we left Kildonan, an occurrence
took place that induced scveral fo' go to their homes; a person by the
name of Sutherland was shot ; while in camp in Kildonan, a person came
there, named Parisien, wh msidered a spy ; we arrested Lim and put bim
under guard ; he escaped and went towards the river, but was pursued ; Jobn
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Sutherland was com'ng acro
cscaped had seized a double-barrlod gun loadad o e

ans St taking ofbot 1°1ia. el Ao Wio piha 1 theite
rimi s Hosherand J1sd bont as hor afterwards. Tt parsond pHACHVORNIES
fired at him and wounded bim, but he was not killed ; he escaped to the woods
on the other side cf the river; he was taken prisoncr and brought back o the
church ; when he was retak/n ho was frczen in the hands; I saw him when T
got out of prison, in th & fllowing; b d not recovered rom
the effcets of the free had from the gun s

UL dioasiog o the Aestl o Bathacitaa Al e
many to disperse and go home.

—Why did y.u go half a mile from town ?

Witness—We were advised fo do so; we passed through about 10 in the
morning.

His Lordsbip.—Did you know at that time whether the French force had any
military desiznation ?

Witncss.—Lopine was styled Adjatant General,

His Lordship-—IIad ho chargo of tho forco whon You were o priconor
Witness. —Rwl and Lipiae both camo into our gunrd-roo
His Loniabip,—Was the prisoasr dressed difisettly to th rest?

Wisme ot N beehe ot conversation ; was between Ricl and Lepine,
and a half-breed named Poche; Lepineand 0 Donobue commanded usto surender
our arms were stacked in a sleigh ; some had arms, but Major Boulton ned
&1T'oF tho party ot o, fir an no.ons dii fres T 1A ok s Aty SRS
offered ; the party from the Fort consisted of about forty mounted and a number
on foot straggling along from the Fort; among the party that was taken was
tho deceased Scott; did not sce him offer avy resistance; the prisoner and
0'Donohne rode in advance and spoke to Poche ; he was known s an English
halfbreed_and spoke the two languages ; I do ot know whether ho conversed
with the prisoner or O Danuhue in French or not ; l d d not hear them ; when
we saw them cominrg we stopped our sleighs ; the prisoncr did not cry out
¥3top; » Poche, aftt speaking, came buck and T s
that it was the Portage par'y going home ; they surrounded u3, and I was told
there was a discussion in the French language between the parties as to whether
wo should be permitted to o hcme or be taken into the Fort, and O Donohue
decided that we should be tuken into the Fort, and we were faken in without
any resistance,as fur as [ could e, from any one of our party ; Idid zot hear,

u language that I und rstood, thie prisoner give any command or direction
respociing taking us prisoners, ot taking us iato tho Forts O Donhug seemed to
be i command ; { heard 0'Dotiobus ey & Tako them into the F

Coraish. Whan you. heart O'adolise sy # a8 Ehtey (1088 Port,”
e T o Lepine?

Witness.—I cannot remember.

Al Cornich—L cuppose you semeber going (o tho Fort?

Wituess—Ldo; 0'Donobwo aud Lepite went in company to the Fort ; all
rode together ; we were marched into the court-yard, and some of us searched
LA s Ricl, Lepine #nd 0'Donohue ; Ricl made his appearance
at that time ; they took some revolvers and knives, Iyub nodliog from mo ot that
{ime ; we wre marched up to the Hudsow's Bay Offico and placed in the tipper

part of i : Soott was locked up at tho xamo timy; wo wero again Searchod thore
224 placed 1n dilferent rooma T wha plased 1 the moma o0 S8 i e
all done against my will ; remined there a month ; saw Scott daily during that
time; frequently saw the prisoner Lepine ; last saw Scott on the morning of the
4t of Murch, 1870 ; he came to the door of the Toom I was in, which was open ;
o sid Gooll-bye, boys” ; I rockoned he was g.ing aw lh(s is the last time

w him; 1 could not say 'whether he was with any perion when I saw him;
during my imprisonmen 1 frequontly sew the. prisonse s he. appeated. . be Ja

the river to Kildonan on anbmk Parisien as he
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chiasgo of tho guard over v, and was spoken of s the Adjatant-Genoral ; he
always spoke in French, and I do not understand Fre

Crous-axamined by M. Chapléa.—Tho prisoace was arrosted on my inform-
ation.

Q. Did you not take any part in finding a Bill against him? A. T was sum-
moned as a Grand Juryman ; I asked to bo excused from the Attorney-General—
the late one—and he’ said that if enough jurymen could bo found, he would
excuse me ; when I first asked to be excused there were only eight; I did not
make application before the Court; T was not called or examined as a witaess;
s moraing, when the winesses were ordered to leave the room, I remained in
Cout,

Q. Why did you ot obey the order ?

His Lordship said that he did not give any order; he me
leave the Court until their evidence was given.

After some discussion it was decided that a witness could remain in Court after
having given his evidence.

NWitaces—In the month of Fobruary, 1870, in Major Webb's pary, Colonel
Dennis was immediately in charge, but not the whole time

Q. You have spok:n of a certain Provisional Government, as you call it, as

in possession of the Fort; what tims was that Provisional Government in
existence?

A. I suppose from the 1st of December; it was two aud a half months in
existence then.

Q. Was it a Republic accordivg to your information *

A. T cannot say; Riel signed proclamations and issu-d them through the
country ; T suppose he was the leader of the Government; 1 was aware that
deceased had already heen a prisoner before that day, from his own information ;

T think it was about Christmas time that he escaped .

. You have spoken of some property of Schultz and its capture ; was it taken
from him, and what was it ?

X kom nothing of I, only that X heard it had been soizad; L understood it -

‘mean personal property, go-ds in store; the party of which I was one, after we
had dnuded to come to the ] Fort, determined only to nl.-w pnmm ;
plied to any authority in the city here for the release of these parties;
the city had any power, except the Provisional Govern to liberate the
prisoners; as I take it, 10 one appeared to have physical power ‘enough at com-
mand to do it.

Q By whom were )ou asked to come to Fort Garry to release those prisoners ?

A. We were not asked ; T was not the party that raised the force at the Portage;
it was themselves ; bLoN the deceased, was not with me when I went to the
Portage; to the best of my knowledge, he came after the question was first
spoken of; he escaped from the prison and enrolled himself with the party im-
medlately afer bis excape.

Q yhen you left Kildonan that the refnforcements that you hud
T o o o s it s o S T five
hundred armed men; in whose command we then ?

'A. The Portago party under Major Boiton’ the roet I could not say whoso
command they were under; tho other partes each bad thei leader ; Dr. Schu
seem  most prominent man from down the river ; Scott had no posi.
tion nt L ST 1 yas s Fall private, sbouh s Biis aftes s meatiog
of nd McKenny, the shooting of Sutherland took place ; the
S it on the morning ofthe 15th; on the morning of tho 164, the message
was sent ; when the reply arrived the five hundred had dispersed; Dr. Schultz was
Tepresentat by  General Conne, an he bimself agreed o th message; we mt
Northway and McKenny o oad home, and read it to them and some
AT 10 R ooy Pt 1 & memorandu book, but bav loat 1t thet roply
was signed, 1 think, by Louis Ricl, to the best of my knowledge as President

4 told them to
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after we came into the Fort and saw Riel, T did not ask him to make good that
promite, nor did T hear anyono ask it; T did not seo Governor MoTavieh or ask
his permission to act as 3 T was not aware that Par opposed the
Government of Iiel; 1 waderstond ho was a soldicr of Riol's it is o commonly
known that he had cscaped from Riel as a prisoner; he came with a horso that
was known not to be his property ; he was put in the school-house at Kildonan;
the guard were provided with arms, but did not carry them ; if he had a gun I
think they would not have left it with him ; his horse was taken away arid brought
to mo; when Parisien escaped, he was purs

armed ; he appeared to me to be very much fr
four hundred yards from the school-house and brought back to the camp with his
hands tied beind him, I think ; when ho came fo theriver he stroggled with the
uards, but when he found it was of no avail, he came quietly ; 1 could not sa
whether they were draggiog him by his feet or his hands ; when he arrived he
was taken fo the school-house and two doctors attended him, Beddsome and

Was he still tied when yon went back to the school-house 7—
A. No, my Lord; abont half an hour after his escape he was brought to the
s(haol-hounc during that time his bands were frosen.

. Chay was on the morning of the 16th, about 10 o'clock ; we
use at 4 o'clock in the afternoon ; at Redwood, coming back,
we met Mr. Northway and amother party with him; Kedwood is about one milo
and a half from here; the information we received was that as far as the French
half.breeds wero concerned, wa were In petfiot safety, bub nok as to the Americans
in town ;: James McLean told us th here were abgut tl.ur(v or forty Americans
in town ; I did not think of sending for A
round ; when we met Poche w
bad spolen (o us, w put ou arm in the sleighs and we mppoaml all was over;
T heard O’ Donobue ¢ them to the Fort ;" I heard considerable discussion.
in French goiug on, a fa us ol sec, between O'Donobie ud Lepine, and it
was stated to me ﬂ.\ut Le; ed us l,o go on, but 0'Donohue wanted us to go
M it pin Coomtherii Fort; T had no con-
versation with the prisoner, and soffered 1o hardships from Lis bands, neither
did Scott to my knowledge ; by what I saw, Riel appeared to be the dictator in
the Fort

Geo. Newcombe sworn.—I reside at Emerson ; in the fall of 1869, T resided at
Poplar Point; about 15'h or 16th of February, 1869, I was at Redwood; one
night, Mr. Farmer was there as well, from Kildonan; I had come from Poplar
Point to Kildonan ; quite a number of people accompanicd m ; I was considered
one of the Portage party ; T went from Redwood home with the party ; we started
on the road towards St. James ; a party came ont from the Fort on horseback ;
the only one I recognized was O'Donohue s 1 did not recognize the prisoner; we
were surrounded and told to march into the Fort; we did so and went betwoena
Tow of armed men ; there seemed to_be some three or four in ¢ of these
arttied men ; one was a man named Lous Riel, another O'Donohue; cannot say 1
saw the prisoner giving orders, but recogniz> him as being there; we were
searched after wo wers confined; the ninn Scott was with us; 1 was confined thirty-
two days ; the only time I saw prisoner in command was when I got out ; before
Lwas relcased, T was taken 10t0 o room whers prisoner was siting at . table or
desk, and he had a book before him with an oath written in the d a
oulh was administered to mo not o take up arms againsttho Pt Hora

T took t and signed my nams in & book, and went back then, and
bt started ; this was at loast a fortnight after
Scott’s death ; nearly the whole time Scott 'was in the same place as myself; saw
him on the morning of the 4th of March ; met him on the stairway; as 1 was
going down he was coming up ; he was shackled ; he had rings on cach ankle
S8 Sartied o chain in his hands about as high ne his middie: T think this was
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the last timo T saw i ; he went {nko bis ocll where bo was left by himself at
that time ; he had been put in the night before about § or 9 o'clock ; he told m
the reason was e was going to bo shot; on that same evening 'peioe to_ s
telling me this, 0'Donohue, as I kncw by his voice, come to the door of the

So0m $n whioh fcott aad others wero coafined, and called out for Souts to coma
as Scot got up he made the remark to me thet he was afraid he was goirg
ot Into trouble, and went out; T should say e was away about balf an hour,
when he returned with the gum was Icft open_ by the guard, and he
Rt ot e ook Bid blankoh e gllnd  sinading at the door waiting fur him X
asked him what was the matter; he said, T aw going to be shot ;" I acked him
what for, he said he did not know, it was in French I think he used the word
trial, and then he went out; I saw no more of him that vight ; next morning I
‘met him on the stairs ; I think he had no shackles on when he came for his
Dlanket; on the th of March, us we were standing in one room, 1 heard a voice
from one of us saying: « There goes Scott to be shot ;" I heard a report ; this
report was about a quarter of an hour afterwards ; a man named Delorme was in
charge of the guard ; I used to hear Riel and ('Donohue, sometimes one and
L L\ boceuimally sooliiag the men of tha kuard | Toyse ard
the prisoner at any time ; I have given all the rcasons I know that have led me
to suppore that he had any power there at all.

ross-examined by Mr. Chapleau—1 faw Rev. Mr. Yourg going into Scott's

gell after he had tald mo I am going to be thot,” T think it was ater 7
when I heard the not to my personal knowlédge did I ever hear the
Delioner o4 4he bac gl ving orders oc scolding aa the ofher did, 1

Court adjourned.

.

WeDNEDAY, Oct. 14.

Court resumed its sittings this morning, the Chief Justice presiding. Rontine
business having becn disposed of, the Lepine trial proceded

Alexander Macpherson sworn/—I-reside at Stone Fort; in 1870 resided in
Winnipog ; was ous of the Jarty arreted in the month of February, at the back
afthe Braisie Saloon, by the French half breeds ; Thos, Ecott was arreated with me;
we were taken to the Fort, some forty or mr ber ; we were going to the
l’muxge when ca tured ; we were not armed fo resist force, but had arms in our
sleighs ; when we got to the Fort, there were some four or five bundred men in
T ety armed ; I cannot say all were; before we went we were told that
they wanted us there but ten minutes; we expected to go home after Riel had
spoken to us ; when we were all surrounded inside, the only man that spoke to
me was Thos. Scott; he eaid, « It is very cold, let 's go down town and have &

glass ;" we started to go, but when we came ne gate we were pr.ssed back
again by the crowd in the Fort ; Riel called John ' h r, of Headingly, to come
intoa room ; Taylor was cue of our party ; all the rost were called in too] we went
in, and nineteen of us were thut in & room ; Thos, Scott was one of the nneteen ;
& thiast Ui altes, O'Dasohio came 1n and. two o threo Ten with him; they
searched our pockets and took all we had from us; I did not know the partics that
were with O Dorohue, then or now ; remained there five wecks ; Scott remained
about two wecks ; I ouly saw him once between that and the 4th of March ; the
first I saw I was looking out of the window, and Ricl was ordering two Frenc
B e 5 0 [ mhire w6 moca: Lisws.this by \bia gesturca); thep womed
to hesitate, and after taking a few steps towards the ouss or foom, stopped,
when Riel turned over upon sceivg them  besitate, an
proceed; do not kanow whero theso two men went ; Scott’s place of confine.
ment was at the other end of the house ; we hed hmrd that Scott had been
sentenced, and I thought that these were men ordered to go to Scott
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and take him out to be executed ; T heard he was to be shot ; did not hear
Riel speak ; do not speak the French language ; Ricl spoke to his associates in
Frenchusuilly; these men and Riel went away; then saw the Rev. Mr. Young
and Thomas Scott coming out of the building where he was confined; there
was another person going behind them ; it was the prisoner Lepine; there were
two or three men walking behind Lepine ; Scott had a white cap on, and a.
handkerchief on his head; he was also ticd, or handeuffed; cannot say whether it
was his feet or hands, but know he had irons on; saw this from the window as
they were going down stairs, outside the buildirg into the court-yard ; when
they passcd the corner of the house they went out of wy view ; they went in the
direction of the gate, then opening on the main highway or Garry  street, run-
ning east of the fort ; I saw about six others following after ; they had guns’; they
were also lost to my view by the building ; these six followed right after the
prisoner ; the next thing I heard was a report of fire-arms ; there was more t]
one gun fired; the sound seemed likea quick succession of shots; this occurred
within less than ten minutes after they left my sight ; the firing appeared to be
in the direction they had gove outside the walls ; the next thing I saw was about
six or eight men coming in the walls with a box or coffin; they came from the
direction the other men had gone out ; they went from my view, hidden by the
house thit is within the fort; I do ot remember sceing any party coming in
with guns again.
ross-examined by Mr. Royal—I was in Schultz's building,but was not caught
with that party ; I was engaged with Colonel Dennis in the fall of 1869; I can't
tell the month; it was in the fall ; when the prisoners were taken at Schult
house I got clear ; Schultz had a store on Garry street, in town ; it contained all
kinds of goods ; I 'went to the post-office to get some lctters, and I did not go
back again (latghter).
1 Justice.—Why did you not go back ?
Witness.—Because I was informed it was a farce on both sides ; Schultz’s
s armed

store had a guard of armed men over it; there was forty or fifty of ue

men; we had smmunition ; T was a constable, and also the other men guarding
the stores ; it was at the Stone Fort, before this affair, that we were sent for as
constables to protect the peace; this was in the fall of the year; I was n

in by any magistrate ; there were some thirty or forty collected at the instiga~
tion of Colonel Dennis ; this was done in conscquence of Ricl taking Fort Garry;
L never enquired under whose orders I was acting; we left guards over these
stores about two diys and two nights; on the third day I went to the post-office
toget letters ; our party was irregularly armed, but every one could get arms;
to the best of m. lection, our only object was to protect the Government
stores; I heard of no other ol ject ; after T went to the post-ofiice, I stopped out-
side, and in an bour or so the party was all taken prisoncrs by Riel's party ; T
saw them being taken to the Fort; there had becn, for a day or two, armed men
from the Fort down about Schultzs premises; they were some two or threo
hundred day aud night; I do not know whether they demanded the surrender
of the place ; this was after Riel had taken the Fort; I was told not to go in
and expose myself, as there would not be a shot fired inside or outside ; there
weremen all round the town surrounding it, and I cculd get out of it; if they
had secn me 1 should have been captured; I went to the Stone Fort and
stopped there a fow days, and after that Colonel Dennis went away, and when he
left, we lefttoo ; 1 went up to the Portage, was there some time, and a number
of yoing men made up their mind to get the prisoners out of Fort Garry ; Scott
was takin prisoner with the party from Schultz's; 1 only know this from hear-
sy ; he told me he had been confined in the Fort, but had escaped ; I could not
tell whether Famir took any active port in the formation of the Portage party; I
voluntarily joined ; the party consisted of about eighty, and it seemed to ack
spontaneously, its'only object being the liberation of the prisoners in Fort
Garry ; Thowmas Scott was with us; Le was nota priucipal actor; there were none ;
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some of us had guns, ome pistols, and come guns without locks ; none of us had
any Bowie knives; we balted at Headingly for a day or two; we did not drill,
Bat bad mscm, our horses having given out, some turned back at Headingly |
T had , only a gocd-sized stick; there were sixty or seventy of us on our
way to Kildonan ; it s on ccount of our small number that we did not try to
rescue the prisoners from the Fort, but went to Kildonan ; we passed throvgh
the town without being molested ; it was during the night, wost of us on foot ;
it was about the middle of the nwm ‘about one half of us in sleighs ; as far as T
ecolleo, none on horseback ; wastopped at Boyd's firt for a short time, and then
to'the school-house al klldonnn they began o gather from al parts of
the cmml.ry ; while we were there, I saw @ man coming on horseback, in the
forenoon ; 1 was inside of the school-house and ran out with ofhers, and s
man runsing towards another one on horseback; he raieed is gun it
him ; the horse reared round, and he again shot him in the back and ran away
Sutherland fuling from the horse ; Law Bacisen ron o ho woods, a g
many pursuivg him ; he was caught and taken back to the school-house again ;
T Sacifien a ©b school Houss ; thers appazed 1o bo blood on hisfuos
this was_three-quarters of an hour afterwards; I did not sco whether he was
frozen; he was sitting in the school-house ; as the pri o released, we
decided upon going back ; I could not tell you how mas
or who wasin command; our commanding officer,
fime about, tho Manso; 1 think I saw Dr. Schuliz: I don't remember soeing
Colonel Dennis there, or Dr. Lynch ; T knew 0'Donohue, and he was one of the
parties that took us prironers at Fort Garry; we were greatly excited, as we were
fold to go behind the town and promised fhat we should not be mo]estcd on our
oud hiome  t was eaid Tiel made that romise ; the mejority of us were on foot ;
e gent & man to them to see what they wanted ; a French half-] and numed
Pocho, and,they said ¢ Peace, peace ; ” he talked with those that were in ad-
vance who appeared to be the leaders, as I thovght with one who was the leader;
the party from the Fort then came afound us with Poche and surrounded us,
and O'Douchue demanded which of us was (ho leader ;o ono in partioular
o ; then O'Donobue said, « Whe or Bolton 7 1 do not recollect
that any one answered ; I do Tot ollass seelng (s gritoner theve thiroWere
others who scemed to be in authority, but every one appeared to obey O'Donohue;
there was so much talk and excitement that I could hardly tell what was
going on ; all T knew was that we were surrounded ; we were then_taken into
the Fort ; I caunot remember the prisoncr at the bar as one of the two men
who led ; these two men were not armed ; I think the two men who followed
Scott down stairs were the same as Riel scolded; I occasionally s and
O'Donohuo scolding the guard some threo o fou times, o e e
; T bave often seen the prisoner at the bar going about the Fort, but
ooull nck jay 1 hoard him give commands or orders ; L was in the upper storey
looking down when  him by bis stoutnee; T could not
T s T i it is now » long time i 1 know another
Tiepine beside this; never heard of another brother, bat only. two of them
{L1BK tho distanco of the house 1 was confined In and the house fouth 1s about
the lengh of this Court-house hll; T do not. remember any fenco between ;
from this window I saw Scott and Rev, Mr. Young and two other pmuﬂs going
out ; to the best of my knowledge, he was walking arm in arm with Mr. Young ;
T did not see him until he got ouf in the yard; the only thing that I heard was
«Good-bye, boys ;" 1 did not kuow who said it; the parties go'ng out, I could
not see thelr faces from my position ; T could not see Scotts face, or avy of their
faces ; that is the reason 1 could not say whether Scott was “shackle could
not sée in front ; it Is possible he might have gone out of the gate ; 1 never saw
them go out ; I lost sight of them ; I could see neither gate from my window
they may not, for ought 1 know, have gone outat all ; I saw the box I mentioned
coming by McTavish's house ; I should think seven' or cight men were carry-
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ing it ; it is more like a drcam the whole of it, so long ago; T think they carried
it on their shoulders ; from my position I suppose the parly I saw going out
were an armed party ; this was after Scott went out ; all I heard was the volley ;

y cars caught it, and 1 kuew not what they were doing outside,

o Mr. Cornish.—1t was between 10 and 12 T saw this party waiking towards
the gate; I think the third person following was the prisonor; T had frequently
seen the prisoner walking to and from the yard ; I was told it was Lepine; he
was always called the Adjutant-General, and I took him to be him ; to the best
of my knowledge, he was the third person that followed Mr. Young; I did not
sce Scott’s face or Mr. Young's face, but I knew it was them ; by the same.
knowledge, I kuew the prisone

Rev. Mr. Young sworn.—

eside in Winnipeg and am a Minister of the
Methodist Church ; in 1869 and 1870 I resided in the same place; I was in the
habit of visiting Fort Garry, generally once a week in the months of January,
February and March, to see the prisoners; there were two parties of prisoners ;
the first were taken from Dr. Schultz’s building and the other party from off the
prairic—the first party in December and the other party in February; I kne
Thomas Scott; he was taken in both cases; these prisoners were in charge of
Riel and certain officers under him, as I understood ; I obtained permission from
Riel first ; for the firet few weeks I invariably obtained permission whenever I
went ; subsequently I was not required to do this; I saw a number of others
who were said to be in authority, acting as such; it was said that under Riel
there was an Adjutant-General aud several Captains; the prisoner Lepine held
the office of Adjutant-General; I very often saw Lepine during my visits; ho
scemed to be in possession of power ; Riel was first styled Secretary and sube
sequently President ; Mr, Bruce was first styled President; I do not remember
having any conversation with Lepine prior o this date ; I remember the 3rd of
March ; nothing occurred till the evening to my knowledge ; on that evening I
returned home from the country, srriving home about 9 o'clock ; soon after a
messenger came from the Fort, bamed Turner, informing me I was required at
the Fort ; I asked Lim by whom, he told me by Riel ; he had sent for me, as one
of the prisoners had been sentenced to be shot, and the prisoner had asked mo to
De sent for ; T went with him, and on entering the
Riel; I went to his room, and i
back till next morning ; then I w
room in the building that had be ; he was alone and not in
& vumber of armed men; when I visited him
the Saturday before, he was in'irons ; this was on Thursday evening ; I asked him
if it was in accordance with his wish I had been scnt for; he told me it was ; that
ho had been called before a council of war that afternoon, and condemned
to die ; ho objected to the trial, as it was conducted in a language he
bad

did not understand, but was told it made no difference ; he was a

man and had o die, and was sentenced to be shot the next day at 12 o'clock.
He told me he thought they were quite bad enough to do it, but he doubted
if they dare do it; Iinstructed him the proper course for the both of us
to do was to act upon the presumption that it would be done; the first
matters attended to was o giveme the address of his mother and brothers, and
place in my hands his effects, all of which were forwarded to them after his
death ; having done t] there was no further talk on the matter, all farther dis-
course was relating to his spiritual welfare ; I remained with him a considerablo
portion of the night, and 1 left him for a time, as he wished to write a letter to
his mother ; he had been furcished with pen’ and ink aud paper for that pur-
s 5 carly in the morning I thought (o bring some things to bear in his behalf ;
first of all'L thought to sce Mr. Ross, who was then called the Chief Justica
under that Administration ; he was not at home ; I then proceeded to see Mr,
Baunatyne and others for the same purpose ; they all seemed to be exceedingly
surprised, and gave me an assurauce that it would not take place; that it was
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only done to frighten the people ; I deemed it best to converse with Mr. Smith
and told him of it ; hehad not heard of it before, and did not believe it possible
to be done, and engaged to us: all his influence to pr: vent it a Roman Oathalio
priest named L/Estano camo in 8 whil talking o him; 1 asked him if ho
heard of the sentence; o said ‘i hiin 161is would aieroade it
¢ him ; Mr. St m;,guncd that I should go and see Mr. Riel
-yull‘ thinking I should suoeod without farther trouble | in ouse of allire.cr
send bim word and he would proosed at once ;I went and mot Mr. Riel in his
m room, and asked bim if it was true that S'ott had been sentenced to be shot
s G btention canry it into effet ; he said he was sentenced hy
a council of war, all the members had concurred with one exception, and it
would be carried out ; I asked if Scott had boen guilty of any great cfime to
deserve such a sentence, and expostulated with him, but to no effect ; failing
in that T urged that the exccntion be postponed at least twenty-four hours ;
‘wished more time; he had bad but a fiw hours' notice, and could scarcely realizs
he was 8o near death as that ; upon tho question of bostponement, ho spoke of
calling the Adjatant-Gon-ral and discussing with him ; in a fow mome:ts the
Adjutant-General, the prisoner here, entered the room ; Riel stated my request,
82111 alao poke o6+ i their. presemce; Lepine, the Ad;uuub-(hm,ral very
enorgetically shook his head and osa up and Iof the room ; Kiol 1ors e
res uttarly wioless to pross the muiter any furthor, so 1 returned to th prison
and sent a messago to Mr. Smith to notify him of my failure ; Mr. Campbell
; T remained with Scott then until he was shot, engaged in
religlons exerclses 61l vw ey Flntecruptsi by rtis parties éntering the
lead him out to be shot; Goulet ani a man named Nault and
tiecas oo o posbiy fve 1 nII. were the parties who led him out;
when they entered the room, Scott was very much excited, exclaiming, This
15 horrible” % Thia 1 cold blooded murder 1 1 advised bim mot o mats
such remarks, hoping still that the sentenco might mot bo carried out; one
proceeded at once to tie his hands behind his back, the other put a cloth about
his head, that was used to blindiold 1.-m a picce' of white cotton ; they put it
over his forchead ; until he went out he was not shackled ; 1 requested them to
e ikl minutes, and they yielded to my request I than engaged in_prayer
him ; when they came i, hie requested permission to say  Good-bye” to the
yn as he called them, and they granted that request alsos in passing out he
went to each door where the prisoners wore, nd bade them ¢ good-bye:” Riel
excitedly complain d as regar he delay (vociferating wildly) in the matter ;
Ti6xpialned to bl that T had. boen the canes of th dole
wo passed down the staire, down which T assisted him, as 1 was afraid he would
fall, his a'ms being tied, and we were dirceted to the place ; I did not pay any
atiention to who directed us, my mind was to> much occupied ; he pas
through the gate; the sleigh track at the time was near the walk ; we wers
halted at some littlo distance from the gate on the sleigh as 1 supposed
that this would be the place of exccution, 1 hud prayers with him thero; after
prayers b aaked me o draw the blindiold over s,and if he should rema
s kniees or stand up ; T told him it wonld bo bettor £ remata o pis Lo
851 Wiititrew twiy fromrhim itor drawiog;tho Uiindtoid s e e Lon e
jist then I met face to face two persor lmm] urged to interfere ; one was
Goulet and the other 0'Donohuc; T knew spoke English ; Goulet said
his timo bad come and must die  O'Douotius .mu T gone very far, but did
notking to prevent it; during the time of thi tsation they removed Mr,
Scott from that point a short distance cast, el thig plage  ho iy thot ; the
firing party consist-d of six persons ; whon they wero abou: to fire upon him I
turned away, not witnessng the act ; immediately after firing, heard his voice
and retumed; he had fallen forward, the body lying partly on its side;
there was some indication of life, a slight twitching of the shoulder ; soms ong
said, “Put him out of his misery,” when one of the party took a revolver out of
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